

Minutes: Healthy Lynnfield Meeting

Monday, June, 14 2021 Virtual Meeting, 9 to 10 am

Participants: Julie Greene, Peg Sallade, Ron Block, Chief Glenn Davis, Linda Nacarra,, Scott Formica, Carmela Dalton, Reverend Glenn Mortimer, Kristin McRae, Vasundhra Ganju, Dr. Natasha Shah, Leo Barrett, Rob Dolan, Reverend Rob Bacon, Kevin Cyr, Jen Inglis, Mary Homan, Chief Nick Secatore, Phil Crawford, Stacy Dahlstedt, Olga Sanchez

I: Introductions & Coalition Updates:

- Community and Guest Introductions
- A Motion was made to approve May minutes. Minutes were approved.
- Youth Council Awards-Julie Greene
 - Recognition for our 4 Graduates & 18 Youth Council Members and their year of service. 3 Annual Awards were presented:
 - The Unsung Hero Award to Freshman Olivia Scire
 - The Youth Advocate Award to Sophomore Everynia Georges
 - The Chairman's Award to Seniors Madeline Cook, Riley Slaney, and Sarah Doherty
- Youth End of the Year Highlights-
 - Attended Project Adventure as an end of the year activity and really worked on team building as well as problem solving and communication skills
 - Painted 100 rainbows with our AHL middle school leaders in collaboration with Marketstreet they are up for the month of June for Pride Month
- ATI Evaluation-Peg
 - Leanne created a one-page overview of our <u>ATI Campaign evaluation</u>.
 Please take the time to review this document.
 - Peg thanked the coalition for their efforts in contributing to this campaign and talking about it within their networks and spheres of influence.
 - The evaluation helps us learn 1) where people saw or heard about the campaign 2) how well the campaign message was understood, and 3) how much discussion or "buz" was created in the community by people talking to others about the campaign 4) metrics on message "reach"

II: Night of Hope -Carmella Dalton

- Preparing for 3rd Annual Night of Hope
- The group discussed dates and proposed Sunday September 26 as a tentative date
- Hope to return to the same format as our first year, with a walk and event on the Town Common.
 - Start at Middle School
 - Speakers at the meeting house
 - End with the blessing
- Peg will call Annemarie McCormick and run date by her to see if there's any school conflict
- Carmela will reserve meeting house with the Historic Commision
- Planning time will be established with Think of Michael Board and interested AHL members

III: Year End Conversations: Small Group Discussions

- **Group 1:** How can we work more effectively with Parents?
 - o Implement a Parent Information/education campaign
 - Implement Parenting Skills for Late Elementary or Early Middle School
 - o PTO attendance for Peg, Julie, Leanne and Student Leaders
 - Open Houses/Orientation
 - Youth Sports/Rec Commission
- **Group 2:** How can we work to enhance enforcement of policies on underage use?
 - Focus around Prom time
 - Educate about laws
 - Early Education about social host laws with Elementary/Middle School families
 - Senior Week/Prom week activities
 - Continuing efforts for sober activities like After Prom Party
 - Have a contract or commitment to not serve underage youth
- **Group 3:** What specific new opportunities exist as we transition into next year that will help us further our community substance use prevention plan?
 - Clergy Opportunities: getting the information out to parishioners, find ways to increase connection as the pandemic ends, implement ways to support or counsel
 - Repeat In Plain Sight Room
 - Presence at orientation, open houses
 - Athletic Captain Training as role models
 - Strategies on how to reach those not involved in athletics
- **Group 4**: How can we we continue to <u>support local partner agencies</u> in SAP work? (**specific** collaborative program ideas-town departments and community)
 - o Tap into the collective reach of the partner mailing lists, public meetings, etc.
 - Joint events with Rotary, AHL, Lynnfield for Love, etc. Allow more planning time or schedule ahead so community organizations have time to plan and work

together. Sundays are difficult for staffing because the library and town are not open. Discussed utility of MarketStreet as a partner/venue. Discussion about event insurance policy for Market Street and what that means-we need more information on this. Outreach to Doctor's offices.

IV: Community Updates

- **Phil Crawford-** Town updates, 9/11 and First Responders Day will become a joint event as they honor 20 years
- Ron Block- Lynnfield Rotary gave out 2 scholarships to this year's Senior Class, there will also be a return of the Concerts on the Common in July. Rotary is also doing a Raffle Fundraiser dedicated to First Responders, 1st drawing will go to a first responder, 2nd open to everyone. Please see the attached Flyers and consider buying an individual ticket or ask your agency to be a corporate sponsor and buy a block of tickets. You can nominate a first responder with each raffle ticket you buy.
- **Jen Inglis** Back to normal open hours at the Library, the first in person visitor when the library reopened was a middle school student!
- Stacy Dahlstedt- The school committee asks and encourages anyone with
 questions or concerns about the Equity Consultant Process to connect with
 Superintendent Vogel or School Committee for clarification and to learn more
 about the process. Kevin will keep us informed as to how the School Equity
 Process will interface with this group.

Next Meeting: NO JULY MEETING-AHL staff will do individual outreach this summer August Meeting 9th, 9 to 10 am-virtual unless otherwise notified

https://lynnfield-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/j/83747576148?pwd=VFE3WVFKb2s0SFhXcmE2KzhyUXRWdz 09